
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/31/2017 1:20:35 PM
Subject: Non-Motorized Boating Facility in False Creek (RTS 11988)

Attachments: PDS & PB - Non-motorized boating facility in False Creek (RTS 11988) - 
2017.03.30.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see attached a joint memo from Gil Kelley, GM – Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability and 
Malcolm Bromley, GM – Park Board in response to Councillor Louie’s enquiry on March 7th, 2017, 
regarding the status of the non-motorized boating facility in False Creek for information.

A short summary of the memo is below:

· The Phase 1 Paddling Centre next to Creekside Community Centre was completed in 2016 for a 
total cost of approximately $3.2M. Of the total $5.2M CAC, $2.0M of funding remains available for 
Phase 2 and other marine-based recreation improvements. 

· A Non-Motorized Boating Strategy is needed to understand city-wide needs and priorities for 
investment in renewal and new non-motorized boating infrastructure. The final strategy is 
anticipated to be considered by the Park Board in the spring of 2018. 

· Approval of funding for specific projects such as Phase 2 will then be brought forward to Council 
as part of the Budget and Capital Plan processes.

Best
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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